
 
 
 
December 23, 2024 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2614 “Construction 

Management Support Services for the Interstate 5 
Improvement Project Between Yale Avenue and  
State Route 55”  

 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 3 to the above     
captioned Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation 
Authority (“Authority”). 
 
1. Offerors are advised that the pre-proposal conference registration 

sheets from December 20, 2024, pre-proposal conference are 
presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 3.  
 

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3 in their Letter 

of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised that all 

changes addressed in this Addendum No. 3 shall be incorporated into the final 

Agreement. 

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 3 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5552 or mthreats@octa.net  
 

Sincerely, 

 
Marjorie Morris Threats 
Principal Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 
 

Attachments: 
Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets 
 

mailto:mthreats@octa.net


PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION 

OCTA 
RFP 4-2614 Date: December 20, 2024 ATTACHMENT A 

Title: Construction Management Support Services for the Interstate 5 Improvement Project Between 
Yale Avenue and State Route 55 

1. Company Name: • C. 'L. CS: I.J\" ve...1 1 "'-� �J.... �P W\.
'J 

, I /JC, 

Attendee: 3ob ✓ a.� ve:2--

Address: '-loo If:. . t?,1)..JCOr--) s;+. <'::>¼:: 1'0'2-

City, State Zip: -�--""-11',..__,,-,,c-c...;;;CA;;....._;_.;__ _ _,'t=?--=tb'l:::........:...E:i--------------------

Phone Number: (404 ) 1,S,l lO(, 4-- Registered on CAMM NET? [1{Yes □ No

2. Company Name: _�_l_,-J_,__.__f> _________________________ _

3. 

Attendee: br:'5 h o-..d Jst>vS h e,J/

Address: t, /Iv {fo J1 f't'r

City, State Zip: .fo-lJ -I- /ti?-, (!,It·

Phone Number: to/¥7 ) '756 -Ce/(, b Registered on CAMM NET? � Yes D No

E-Mail Address: ...,�,�mti �ro..,s/2edi(?Anfi>. COJ/J'/.

Company Name: m lAVt (

Attendee: _.:J_�_J_��--1ftU:l�-----Jfr:�-------
Address: -�/.-<f'.:_4_0_J -

�
--�----L-""-�f_rt')��--IJv--��,r--------------­

City, State Zip: �f. r/1N£ Cf}-, � ; 

Phone Number: ( 'f ?,4) j \0 -- j-o \ L Registered on CAMM NET? Ql°Yes D No

E-Mail Address: Ja\HJ�. �A\k<- @, �Y-'4\d\r. I.OM
___________________________________________________________________ J _____ =-J___ ____________________________________________________________________________ _
4. Company Name: ____________________________ _

Attendee: ______________________________ _

Address: --------------------------------

City, State Zip: _____________________________ _

Phone Number: _.__ __ __,_ ______ _ Registered on CAMM NET? □ Yes □ No

E-Mail Address: _________________________ _
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PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

RFP 4-2614 Date: December 20, 2024 ATTACHMENT B

Title: Construction Management Support Services for the Interstate 5 Improvement Project Between 
Yale Avenue and State Route 55

Page 1 of 1

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:



PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION

RFP 4-2614 Date: December 20, 2024 ATTACHMENT B

Title: Construction Management Support Services for the Interstate 5 Improvement Project Between 
Yale Avenue and State Route 55

Page 1 of 1

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number: (               ) Registered on CAMM NET? Yes No

E-Mail Address:


